CPV - Submission 27

From:

To: taxiinquiry

Subject: My taxi

Date: Friday, 10 May 2019 5:20:33 PM

the above taxi plate was operated for a number of years 18?7 [70++hours a week] by me as a driver
operator then after a nervous breakdown i continued operating as a lessor with hopes of returning as
a driver operator---the long term plan was to have sufficient income at age 65 to be independent of
the age pension FULL or PARTIAL--- NOW because of the governments incompetence i am now
reliant on the AGE PENSION the very thing i did not want----i and a number of other owner operators
feel very let down by the incompetence AND dishonesty of our state AND federal government by the
deliberate destruction of our SUPERANNUATION by deregulating the TAXI INDUSTRY without any
compensation WHY we the RTHCI only ever complied with all regulations and cost you
set with nooo subsidy/s AT ALL---in fact we paid tax,s and fee,s STATE and FEDERAL with no
guarantee we could recover said cost,s [as well as others ] BECAUSE the state government set our
fare [income] WITH a formula that only they know of----when UBER entered the market we the
RTHCI only ever asked for [and never received ] a LEVEL PLAYING FIELD----we never got one----
WHY WHY WHY NO OTHER INDUSTRY WAS OR WOULD BE TREATED THIS WAY--- YOURS

KEN BENTON
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